Grainne Oglesby

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Ms. Oglesby,

Orla McGann <orla.mcgann@westmeathcoco.ie>

09 June 2017 12:10

Grainne Oglesby

Martin Murray

P0690-03, in respect of C & F Automotive Limited T/A Iralco

High

The Planning Authority has no specific comment to make in relation to Licence Review P0690-03 in respect of Iralco
Ltd, Collinstown, Co. Westmeath. Please find below list of planning history on this site, which may be of interest to

you.

Planning

Ref Name Description of Development

KLAUS
81/436 MUELLER RETAIN YARD AT BARBAVILLA DEMESNE COLLINSTOWN
\)‘7
87/299 AXEL SCHMIDT HOUSE TO OFFICES AT COLLINSTOWN &
85/43 IRALCO LTD. EXTEND PREMISES AT BARBAVILLA\\C%\?NSTOWN
)
89/236 IRALCO LTD. CHANGE OF USE - LOFT TO OFFISESAT COLLINSTOWN.
(O
87/381 IRALCO LTD. SEPTIC TANK AT IRALCO _&8.3°
ST
96/739 IRALCO LTD. RETENTION OF EXTENSIONGO OFFICE & ASSEMBLY
&
96/776 IRALCO LTD. ADDITIONAL 12 L.MFENGTH TO PROPOSED FINISHED GOODS STORE (PLANNING REF. NO. 96/328 R
$ oD
92/141 IRALCO LTD. EXTENSION TO FACEORY
O\)

96/328 IRALCO LTD. EXTENDING EXISTING PLANT

01/147 IRALCO LTD. CHANGE OF&%\E OF PRIVATE DWELLING HOUSE TO CRECHE FACILITY
TO RETAIN THE FOLLOWING AS BUILT STRUCTURES ON SITE NAMELY THE ASSEMBLY AREAS AND WATER TREATI
SOUGHT FOR THE CHANGE OF USE FROM OUT BUILDINGS AND STORE BUILDINGS TO THE FOLLOWING USES, ST!
POLISHING/STORE, ANALYSIS LAB, PRODUCTION AREA, WORSHOP/OFFICE/STORE, OFFICE/RECEPTION AREA, OF
DWELLING HOUSE TO OFFICE/RECEPTION AREA. RETENTION BEING FOR BUILDING NO. 14 (METAL WORKSHOP) /

IRALCO LTD. APPLICATION SITE BOUNDARY.

Application for permission for development (involving the amendment of Westmeath County Council Pel
for development, affecting some 2,973 sq mtrs of industrial floorspace within the existing Iralco premise
Collinstown, Co Westmeath. The development to which the application for permission for development |
meter of permitted development(Reg. Ref. 04/2067), involving unit nos C3, C6, C7, C8, C10, C 11 and (
the result that those units will remain in industrial (and ancillary) usage), the resulting pro rata reductio
no 4 of permission ref 04/2067 to reflect the reduced floor area, and the omission of condition no 14 (s
ref 04/2067, which is considered to be addressed by condition no 4. The development to which the rete
single storey (approximately 5.974 mts in height) industrial building (approximately 147 sq mtrs) ESB st
tanks (totalling approximately 128 cubic meters) a water tank(approximately 118 cubic mts) trade efflue
metering hut (approximately 4 sq mtrs) The proposed development relates to development which is for

.07/2018 IRALCO LTD. Pollution Prevention and Control Licence, currently under consideration (EPA reg no P0690-01)

72/438 IRALCO LTD. for the construction of 20.4sg.m single storey maintenance building as part of the existing Iralco manuf

92/156 IRALCO LTD. To construct 1 no. 264m2, 8.6m high bunded chemical store (IPPC licence no. P0690-01) with concrete
To isolate & detach our property from existing shared foul sewer main & pump station with neighbourin

13/6116 IRALCO LTD. wastewater treatment system & polishing filter & all associated site works

14/6059 IRALCO LTD. Permission to construct an extension to rear of factory

Kind Regards,
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Orla

Orla McGann, Senior Executive Planner, Planning Department, Westmeath County Council, Aras an Chontae, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath
044 9332095 | orla.mcgann@westmeathcoco.ie| www.westmeathcoco.ie |

12 May 2017 Reg. No. P0690-03

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]
Sent: 12 May 2017 14:04

To: Secretar (SEO Corporate Affairs)

Subject: EPA Notification - requires response.
Importance: High

xl

Consultation under Section 80 of the EPA Act 1992 as amended

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to licence review application Registration number: P0690-03, in respect of C & F Automotive Limited T/A
Iralco, for a facility located at Collinstown, Mullingar, County Westmeath.

The Agency decided that an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) is required in relation to the activity concerned,
and on the 10 May 2017 the applicant submitted an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to the Agency.

A copy of the application, the EIS submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

In accordance with Section 80 of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, you are requested to furnish to the Agency any
observations your authority has in relation to the licence application, including the EIS within 4 weeks of the date of

this notice.
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Where it is intended to submit additional documentation with your observations, it would be much appreciated if you
could include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a CD ROM in order to facilitate the publishing of
your observations and attachments to the Agency’s website.

All further information received on this licence application will be made available on the Agency’s website.

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be considered as part of the
licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the proposed determination in due course.

Yours sincerely,

xl

Gréainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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